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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Laura King
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Robert Graves; Patti Zellner; Tom Ballinger; Dorothy 

Menasco
Subject: RE: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments 

Hi Laura, 
 
Per your request, I have updated the title and prog mods for Dockets 20180174 and 20180175. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Laura King  
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 11:23 AM 
To: Brandy Butler 
Cc: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Robert Graves; Patti Zellner; Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments  
 
Hi Brandy, 
 
For dockets 20180174 and 20180175 we need to correct both the prog mods and the docket titles. 
 
Docket 20180174 should read: Application to transfer facilities and Certificate No. 627-W in Polk County from 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC to Sunrise Water, LLC.  The prog mod should be B.1.(c). 
 
Docket 20180175 should read: Application to transfer facilities and Certificate No. 628-W in Polk County from 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. to Alturas Water, LLC.  The prog mod should be B.1.(c). 
 
 
Thanks, 
Laura  
 

From: Brandy Butler  
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 8:35 AM 
To: CLK - Report of Prog Mod Assignments 
Subject: Report of Program, Module, Submodule Assignments  
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Enclosed is the link to the Report of Program/Module/Submodule Assignments for the week of September 10, 
2018 - September 14, 2018. 

http://webapps/cmsreport/weeklyopendocketprogmodassign.aspx?endweek=9/14/2018&startweek=9/10/20
18&finishweek=9/14/2018  

Please review the report for accuracy and notify CLK of any changes or indicate "no corrections" by replying to 
this email. The deadline is Thursday, September 20, 2018. 

To review the Program/Module/Submodule Listings, please click on the following link:  

http://intranet/Training_materials/CLK/Miscellaneous/Program-Module-Submodule-Listings.pdf  

Thank you!  
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 

 




